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Messrs, A. O'Hagan & Sons,

3lst August,

re claim of ar F. Cudlipp.

Dear Sirs,

1 beg to acknowledge receipt of your

letter of the 30th instent re above claim
and to say in reply that the Committee
have no authority to deal with claims for
compensation for nersonal injuries receiv-
ed during the late disturbances.

I am to add that your letter has
been forwarded to the Under Secretary,
Dublin Castle.

Yours faithfully,

w7
/3\ Secretary.

9 Harcourt Sft :



